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Ms. Aileen Boucle, Executive Director 
Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization 
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 920 
Miami, Florida 33128 
 
Mr. Roman Gastesi Jr., County Administrator 
Monroe County 
1100 Simonton St., Suite 205 
Key West, FL 33040 
 
Subject: 2020 Transportation Alternatives Application Cycle – Project Funding 
Recommendations  
 
Dear Ms. Boucle and Mr. Gastesi: 
 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is pleased to inform you that the selection process 
for this year’s Transportation Alternatives (TA) Cycle has concluded. This process was a 
collaborative effort between FDOT, Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization’s (TPO) 
committees, and Monroe County’s evaluation committee. Please find the attached list of projects that 
are recommended for programming in FDOT’s Tentative Work Program. Projects are programmed 
dependent on project readiness and funding availability. Funding is subject to the availability of 
federal funds and an annual appropriation by the legislature (the spending authority). 
 
Programming of Miami Dade County’s projects is pending the TPO Governing Board’s approval. 
Once approved, the TPO will provide notification of the selection status to the various Miami-Dade 
agencies that applied for project funding. FDOT did not receive applications from Monroe County 
agencies this cycle.  
 
We appreciate the time and effort that all applicants put into preparing and presenting their projects 
to our District’s Scoping Committee. FDOT remains committed to the Transportation Alternatives 
program and looks forward to our continued collaboration with our stakeholders in improving the 
project selection and prioritization process. Should you have any questions, or require additional 
information, please contact me at (305) 470-5464 or daniel.iglesias@dot.state.fl.us. 

 
Sincerely, 

       

      

 

Daniel Iglesias, P.E. 

District Director of Transportation Development  
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Attachments: List of Selected Projects (see page 3) 
 

 

cc:   James Wolfe, P.E.  Florida Department of Transportation 

Rudy Garcia, P.E. Florida Department of Transportation 

Mario Cabrera, P.E., Florida Department of Transportation  
Antonette Adams, Florida Department of Transportation  
Xiomara Nunez, Florida Department of Transportation  
Dat Huynh, P.E. Florida Department of Transportation 
Curlene Thomas, Florida Department of Transportation 
Oscar Camejo, Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization  
Kevin Wilson, Monroe County  
Judith Clark, P.E. Monroe County 
Janene Sclafani, Monroe County 
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Agencies within Miami Dade County 
   

Project Agency Phase FY Amount 

South Miami Pedestrian Bridge 
Construction 

City of South Miami Construction  2026  $           1,000,000  

17th Street Bicycle Lane Project 
City of Miami 

Beach 
Construction  

2025  $              834,487  

2026  $              165,513  

Caribbean Boulevard Complete 
Street Project 

Town of Cutler Bay Construction  2026  $           1,000,000  

Ludlam Trail Bridge Overpass at 
SW 40th Street (Bird Road) 

Miami Dade County Construction  2026  $           1,000,000  

Miami Lakes Park West Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Improvements 

Town of Miami 
Lakes 

Design 2023  $              115,178  

Construction  2026  $              863,833  

CEI  2026  $                 20,989  

North Bay Village Island Walk - 
Phase I 

North Bay Village Construction  2026  $           1,000,000  

Miami Shores Village Flagler 
Trail 

Miami Shores 
Village 

Construction 2025  $              399,504  

CEI  2025  $                 59,176  

Town of Medley Sidewalk 
Master Plan 

Town of Medley Planning 2022  $                 80,000  

BikeSafe Elementary School 
Program in Miami-Dade County 

University of Miami Planning 2026  $              784,599  

Miami Shores ADA Ramp 
Improvement Project 

Miami Shores 
Village 

Construction 2023  $              162,000  

     $           7,485,279  

 
 
 

Agencies within Monroe County 
 

No applications were received from Monroe County for the FY 2020 TA application cycle. 
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